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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Ms. Nobui,
 
The soil bore GPS is 32.512232, -103.136606.  There is a monitor well in 0.57 miles west of the NEDU
Sat. 1 that was gauged.  The soil bore and MW suggest that groundwater beneath the release is 63
feet.  Attached is the documentation for the SB and gauged monitor well.  Please let me know if you
have any questions or wish to discuss.  Thanks and have a good day. 
 
 


BRUCE BAKER
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR STAFF
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From: Nobui, Jennifer, EMNRD <Jennifer.Nobui@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 2:43 PM
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] nRM2019757991 - App ID# 132412 - Deferral Request Status
 
Hello Larry
 
OCD has reviewed your Deferral Request for the above-referenced site and we cannot approve it
without determining where depth to groundwater is.  You mention a boring advanced 0.5 miles
north of the site and provided a drilling log in your Remediation Plan dated 9/25/20.  However, we
need more info on this boring than what you provided.   Can you email me the lat and long of this
boring?  I cannot find anywhere any info on this boring location.  Without reliable groundwater data,
we cannot approve this deferral request.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
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303 Veterans Airpark Lane Midland, TX 79705 



Closure Report 



October 27, 2020 



Re:  NEDU 218 
Case # 1RP-4898 



On 12/14/2017 a release occurred due to a buried fiberglass line failed.  The release (GPS:  
32.5123389, -103.1364500) is located north of Eunice, New Mexico in unit letter C section 2 
township 21S range 37E.  A soil bore (GPS:  32.512232, -103.136606) was conducted to 
delineate the release to a depth of 60 feet.  Water was not encounter during the soil bore 
demonstrating that the depth of groundwater beneath the release is greater than 50 feet.  A 
remediation plan was submitted to OCD and approved on 3/9/2018. 



The release area was excavated to depths of 6 to 10 feet.  All excavated material was hauled 
to an OCD approved facility.  A portion of the release was over a previous installed 20 mil liner. 
Three verticals were conducted in the areas outside the liner utilizing a track-hoe with samples 
collected in regular intervals.  Vertical 1 was advanced to a depth of 27 feet.  The South P/L 
vertical was advanced to a depth of 12 feet and the West Vertical was advanced to a depth of 
12 feet.  Final wall representative samples were collected.  All samples were collected and 
submitted to a commercial laboratory.  A 20 mil reinforced liner was installed along the bottom 
of the excavation and sown to the previous liner.  A 10 inch casing was installed at vertical 1 in 
preparation for a future soil bore to be conducted to further delineate with depth.  The liner 
was fused to the casing to ensure the integrity of the liner was not compromised.  The 
excavation was backfilled with clean imported top soil to ground surface and contoured to the 
surrounding area.  On 7/31/2019 a soil bore was conducted to a depth of 60 feet.  All samples 
were collected and submitted to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride.  The bore 
hole was plug with benonite to ground surface.   Apache Corporation has complete remediation 
to below table one standards for releases 51-100 feet to groundwater and respectfully request 
event 1RP-4898 be closed. 



Enclosed:  C-141, Groundwater Data, Maps, Sample Data, Laboratory Results, Variance 
Request, and Photos.  



Submitted by;



Bruce B
 



aker 
Environmental Technician 
larry.baker@apachecorp.com 
Cell# 432-631-6982 
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Jennifer Nobui, PG ● Environmental Specialist A
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.470-3407 | Jennifer.Nobui@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 
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